Neath Port Talbot AGENDA

==~ (astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

ENVIRONMENT, REGENERATION AND STREETSCENE SERVICES
CABINET BOARD

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
FRIDAY 6 OCTOBER 2023

MULTI-LOCATION MEETING — COUNCIL CHAMBER PORT TALBOT
AND MICROSOFT TEAMS

ALL MOBILE TELEPHONES TO BE SWITCHED TO SILENT FOR THE
DURATION OF THE MEETING

Webcasting/Hybrid Meetings:

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the
Council’s Internet Site. By participating you are consenting to be filmed
and the possible use of those images and sound recordings for
webcasting and/or training purposes.

Part 1

1.  Appointment of Chairperson

2.  Chairpersons Announcement/s

3.  Declarations of Interest

4.  Forward Work Programme (Pages 3 - 6)

5. Public Question Time
Questions must be submitted in writing to Democratic Services,
democratic.services@npt.gov.uk no later than two working days

prior to the meeting. Questions must relate to items on the agenda.
Questions will be dealt with in a 10 minute period.



mailto:democratic.services@npt.gov.uk

10.

For Decision:

List of Approved Contractors (Pages 7 - 20)

Pen Y Dre, Neath (Revocation of Limited Waiting, 1 Hour, Return
Prohibited With 2 Hours, Monday to Saturday, 8AM to 6PM, Permit
Holders Exempt) Order 2022 (Pages 21 - 34)

Traffic Calming Measures At B4434 Tonna Uchaf - Mini
Roundabout, Heol Caredig Junction And Pen Y Bryn Junction
Order 2023 (Pages 35 - 52)

For Monitoring:

Key Performance Indicators 2023/2024 - Quarter 1 (1st April 2023 -
30th June 2023) (Pages 53 - 76)

Urgent Items

Any urgent items (whether public or exempt) at the discretion of the
Chairperson pursuant to Regulation 5(4)(b) of Statutory Instrument
2001 No. 2290 (as amended).

K.Jones
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot Wednesday, 27 September 2023

Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services Cabinet Board

Members:

Councillors. J.Hurley, W.F.Griffiths and S.Jones



Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services Cabinet Board

(Immediately following the Scrutiny Committee starting at 10am)

17" November | Select List (Various) Dave Griffiths

Traffic Regulation Orders (Various) Dave Griffiths
Quarter 2 Performance Indicators 2023/2024 Joy Smith
For Monitoring

T Fleet Review Ultra Low Emissions Strategy Dave Griffiths/Kevin Lewis

Q

% Electric Vehicles Charging Policy (Civic Buildings and County Parks) Simon Brennan

w
Property Asset Management Plan Simon Brennan
Electrical Vehicle Strategy Simon Brennan
Electrical Vehicle On Street Home Charging Policy Mike Roberts/Steve Owen
Street Lighting Energy Mike Roberts
Highways Asset Management Plan Mike Roberts/Steve Owen

Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services Cabinet Board 2023/24

7 wa)| epusby



12" January Select List (Various) Dave Griffiths
Traffic Regulation Orders (Various) Dave Griffiths
Public Space Protection Order (Response from Consultation) James Davies
Regional Transport Plan — Update from Corporate Joint Committee Dave Griffiths/Amanda Phillips
For Information

7 abed

Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services Cabinet Board 2023/24



9t February Select List (Various)

Dave Griffiths

Traffic Regulation Orders (Various)

Dave Griffiths

Local Bus Franchising
For Information

Brendan Griffiths

Regeneration Strategy
For Information

Andrew Collins

20mph Implementation Update
For Information

Joy Smith

Flood Risk Management Plan

G abed

Mike Roberts/Steve Owen

Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services Cabinet Board 2023/24




22" March Select List (Various) Dave Griffiths
Traffic Regulation Orders (Various) Dave Griffiths
Quarter 3 Performance Indicators 2023/2024 Joy Smith

For Monitoring

Healthy Travel Charter Joy Smith
For Monitoring

9 obed

Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services Cabinet Board 2023/24



Agenda Iltem 6

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot
Neath Port Talbot Council
%/
NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services
Cabinet Board

6" October 2023
Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
(David W. Griffiths)
Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: All

List of Approved Contractors

Purpose of the Report:
To seek Members’ approval to amend the List of Approved Contractors.
Executive Summary:

To seek approval for Contractors to be included on and removed from the List
of Approved Contractors.

Background:

Members will be aware that on previous occasions, reports concerning the List
of Approved Contractors have been presented to Cabinet Board.

The process gives local companies an opportunity to provide goods and
services to the Council.

The full list of categories is set out in Appendix A for your information.

Page 7



Financial Impacts:

No implications.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.l) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

The report is seeking approval to add new Contractors and remove Contractors
who have failed to meet NPTCBC's Health & Safety criteria.

This does not affect any group of people and or impact the Welsh language,
biodiversity or the five ways of working.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

No implications.

Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.

Consultation:

There is no requirement for external consultation on this item.

Page 8



Recommendations:

Having had due regard to the Integrated Impact Assessment it is recommended
that:-

The List of Approved Contractors is amended as follows:-

Companies to be added to the List of Approved Contractors

The following companies have applied to be included on the list and have
passed the required assessments:-

Company Category
Velta Construction Ltd (V014) 71,72,76,80
Platinum Security Management Ltd (P056) 3

Algeco Storage Ltd (M053) 10

Companies to be removed from List of Approved Contractors

Removal of the following companies is required due to failure to meet
NPTCBC’s Health & Safety criteria.

Company Cateqory

Atom Electrical Contractors (A059) 43,50,70

W & B A Carpets (W029) 18,18A,18B,18C,18D,32
Roger Jones & Sons (JO11) 16,51,111

Thortech Ltd (T022) 80,81,92,111

Dyfed Alarms (D028) 47,48,49

Fastec Electrical Services Ltd (FO14) 22,41,43,47,48,49,68,70

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To keep the List of Approved Contractors up to date and as far as possible,
ensure a competitive procurement process.

These recommendations to be adopted for the purpose of supplying a List of
Approved Contractors for invitation to tender within the relevant category.

Page 9



Implementation of Decision:
The decision is proposed for implementation after the three-day call-in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Categories for List of Approved Contractors
Appendix B - First Stage II1A

List of Background Papers

None.

Officer Contact

Hasan Hasan, Engineering Manager

Tel. No: 01639 686463
Email: h.hasan@npt.gov.uk

Amanda Phillips, Programme & Commissioning Manager
Tel. No: 01639 686483
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Page 10


mailto:h.hasan@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

Cateqories for List of Approved Contractors

General Services
Signs

Plant Hire

Security

Clinical Waste

Pest Control
Re-Cycling

Waste Disposal (e.g. Car, Computers, Steel)
Crowd Control

. Traffic Management
0. Portable Buildings
1. Scaffolding

S0 NOORWLN =

Building Construction / Maintenance

12. Building Construction £50,000 - £200,000

13. Building Construction £200,000 - £1m

14. Building Construction over £1m

15. Minor Building Works below £50,000

16. Works of Adaptation below £5,000

17. Re-Roofing
a) Felt & Asphalt below £10,000 / above £10,000
b) Tiles & Slate below £10,000 / above £10,000
c) GRP
d) High Performance Coverings
e) Sheeting & Cladding

18. Supply &Installation of Floor Finishes
a) Flexible Sheet, Tiles, Carpets
b) Jointless
c) Rigid Tiles, Slabs, Mosaics
d) Wood

19. Plastering

20. Painting & Decorating

21. Supply & Installation of Windows/Doors (Windows to BS 7412,
Doors to PAS 23/1, PAS 24/1 to BS 7950 Kitemark Scheme)
a) PVCU (using Aluplast System)
b) Timber
c) Aluminium

Page 11



22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

32.
33.
34.
35.
36.

d) Steel

e) Roller Shutter

f)  Security Doors

g) Automatic Doors

Suspended Ceilings

Welding / Fabrication below £5,000

Welding / Fabrication above £5,000

Stonework Repair / Restoration / Cleaning
Glazing & Safety Filming

Wall Tie Replacement

External Wall Insulation

Damp Proofing / Dry Rot / Woodworm Treatment
Cavity Wall and / or Loft Insulation

Asbestos Handling & Removal, Asbestos Surveys & Asbestos
Consultancy Services

Window Blinds

Shop Fitters — Specialist Joinery

Refurbishment of Laboratories

Clearance of Void properties

Works to Listed Buildings

Mechanical & Electrical Engineering

37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.

Domestic (including Housing) Plumbing & Central Heating below £50,000
Domestic (including Housing) Plumbing & Central Heating above £50,000
Commercial Heating & Ventilating below £100,000

Commercial Heating & Ventilating above £100,000

Domestic (including Housing) Electrical Installation below £50,000
Domestic (including Housing) Electrical Installation above £50,000
Commercial Electrical Installations below £100,000

Commercial Electrical Installations above £100,000

Gas Boiler Maintenance

Maintenance of Building Management Systems for Heating & Ventilation

Mechanical & Electrical Specialist Services

47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.

CCTV

Intruder Alarms

Fire Alarms

Warden Call System

Lifts

Swimming Pool Plant Equipment
Water Systems Cleaning & Chlorination

Page 12



54.
55.
56.
S7.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.

Ductwork System Cleaning & Sterilisation

Domestic & Commercial Kitchen Equipment Maintenance

Supply & Installation of Specialist Kitchen Equipment / Fittings
Installation, Testing & Maintenance of Local Exhaust Ventilation (LEV)
Water Systems — Risk Assessment

Supply & Installation of Pipework & Ductwork Installation

Supply, Installation and / or Servicing of Automatic Door Systems
PA Systems / Sound Systems

Stage Lighting

Service / Repair of Kilns

Supply, Installation & Servicing of Leisure Services Equipment
Specialist Steelwork (stainless Steel & Fabricated Works)
Lightening Conductors

Fire Fighting Equipment including Hose Reels

Smoke / Fire Detectors

Stage Equipment including Curtains, Gantry, Special Effects etc.
Computer / Telephone Cabling

Civil Engineering

71.
12.
73.
74.
75.
76.
77.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.
83.
84.
85.
86.
87.
88.

Civil Engineering £0 — £25,000

Civil Engineering £25,000 — £250,000
Civil Engineering £250,000 — £1m

Civil Engineering over £1m

Land Reclamation

Sewers & Drainage

Hard & Soft Landscaping

Ground Investigation

Demolition

Surfacing, Carriageway & Footways
Surface Dressing

Road Markings & Reflective Road Studs
Carriageway Slurry Surfacing & Footways
Fencing

Gabion & Blockstone

Steel Fabrication below £25,000

Steel Fabrication above £25,000

Bridge Works, New & Maintenance

Civil Engineering Specialists

89.
90.

Concrete Repairs
Diving Inspections & Works within Water

Page 13



91. Bridge Deck Expansion Joints

92. Bridge Deck Water Proofing

93. Soil Nailing

94. Sewer Relining

95. Sewer Surveys

96. Safety Fencing

97. Bridge Parapets (Manufacture & Installation)
98. Access Plant for Inspection

99. Bridge Parapet Painting

100. Painting of Structural Steelwork

101. Aboriculturalist

102. Weed-spraying

103. Weather Forecasting

104. Playground Equipment

105. Specialist Cleaning

106. Synthetic Pitches and Sports Facilities
107. Bus/Cycle Shelters

108. Traffic Signals

109. Street Lighting

110. Street Furniture

111. Specialist Contractor not listed above — please specify type of work

Page 14



u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot
W Neath Port Talbot Council
-

Appendix B

Impact Assessment - First Stage

1. Details of the initiative

Initiative description and summary: List of Approved Contractors — Approval to add new Contractors and remove
Contractors who have failed to meet NPTCBC’s Health & Safety criteria.

Service Area: Procurement

U | Directorate: All

Q

o

D

5 2. Does the initiative affect:

Yes No

Service users X
Staff X
Wider community X
Internal administrative process only v




9T abed

3. Does the initiative impact on people because of their:

Yes | No None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including
Negligible | Know | H/M/L | evidence)/How might it impact?
Age X There is no impact. Applications to be included
Disability X on the Approved List of Contractors are accepted
: from all construction companies who meet the
Gender Reassignment X criteria.
Marriage/Civil Partnership X
Pregnancy/Maternity X
Race X
Religion/Belief X
Sex X
Sexual orientation X
4. Does the initiative impact on:
Yes | No None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including
Negligible | know | H/M/L | evidence used)/How might it impact?
People’s opportunities to
use the Welsh language X
Treating the Welsh
language no less X

favourably than English




/T obed

5. Does the initiative impact on biodiversity:

Yes

No

None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including
Negligible | know | H/M/L | evidence)/
How might it impact?

To maintain and enhance

biodiversity X N/A
To promote the resilience

of ecosystems, i.e.

supporting protection of the x N/A

wider environment, such as
air quality, flood alleviation,
etc.

6. Does the initiative embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

Yes

No

Details

Long term - how the
initiative supports the long
term well-being of people

The addition of contractors onto the List of Approved Contractors will enable these
companies to be procured in accordance with NPT’s Procurement Rules.
Contractors who fail to meet the requirements of this List will be given the
opportunity to meet NPT’s criteria. If this is not met, approval will be sought from
Members to remove these contractors.




gT obed

Integration - how the
initiative impacts upon our
wellbeing objectives

Approving additional contractors onto the List of Approved Contractors will enable
NPT to procure works with these companies. This will allow the companies to
provide employment opportunities, allowing people to take advantage of wealth
generated through securing decent work.

The List of Approved Contractors gives local companies the opportunity to be
contracted by NPT to undertake works.

Involvement - how
people have been involved
in developing the initiative

The companies have been assessed to determine their suitability to be included
on the List of Approved Contractors. External financial checks have been
undertaken. Various departments have undertaken checks on the companies for
Insurances, technical ability, Quality, Environmental and Health & Safety.

Collaboration - how we
have worked with other
services/organisations to
find shared sustainable
solutions

Several departments have been involved in checking that contractors are suitable
to undertake works for the category/ies. Any contractors who fail to comply with
the ongoing checks for the List of Approved Contractors will be given the
opportunity to meet NPT criteria. If this is not met, approval will be sought from
Members to remove these contractors. The List of Approved Contractors is
available for use by all departments in the Authority wishing to undertake works.

Prevention - how the
initiative will prevent
problems occurring or
getting worse

Contractors who fail to comply with the ongoing checks for the List of Approved
Contractors will be given the opportunity to meet NPT criteria. If this is not met,
approval will be sought from Members to remove these contractors.




6T obed

7. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate):

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required v

Reasons for this conclusion

This First Stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in discharging its legislative duties (under
the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh Language Standards (No.l) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future Generations
(Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

This First Stage Assessment has indicated that a more in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is below:-

The report is seeking approval to add new Contractor(s), add additional Category/ies for approved Contractor(s) and remove
approved Contractor(s).

This does not affect any group of people and/or impact the Welsh Language, Biodiversity or the Five Ways of Working.

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required X

Reasons for this conclusion

N/A

Name Position Date

Completed by:- Amanda J. Phillips Programme & Commissioning Manager 18/9/2023

Signed off by:- David W. Griffiths | Head of Engineering & Transport 18/9/2023




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

n Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot
7 Neath Port Talbot Council

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

ENVIRONMENT, REGENERATION AND STREETSCENE
SERVICES CABINET BOARD

6" October 2023
Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport — D.W.Griffiths
Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Neath North
PEN Y DRE, NEATH (REVOCATION OF LIMITED WAITING, 1
HOUR, RETURN PROHIBITED WITHIN 2 HOURS, MONDAY TO

SATURDAY, 8AM TO 6PM, PERMIT HOLDERS EXEMPT) ORDER
2022

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the correspondence received following the advertisement
of the Pen Y Dre, Neath (Revocation of Limited Waiting, 1 hour,
Return Prohibited within 2 hours, Monday to Saturday, 8am to 6pm,
Permit Holders Exempt) Order 2022, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

Page 21



The report outlines the proposed revocation of the existing traffic
regulation order which was formally advertised resulting in objections
being received.

Background:

The Council received representations that a vehicular dropped
crossing had been installed at No.19 Pen Y Dre, Neath and the
existing traffic regulation order fronting the property would need to be
revoked and removed to obtain access/egress.

The revocation of the existing traffic regulation order was required to
remove a Limited Waiting, 1 hour, Return Prohibited within 2 hours,
Monday to Saturday, 8am to 6pm, Permit Holders Exempt parking
bay directly in front of the property.

The proposed scheme is indicated in Appendix A.

Financial Impacts:

The scheme is to be funded by the Council’s Capital Programme.
Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage impact assessment has been undertaken to assist the
Council in discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act
2010, the Welsh Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the
Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the
Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated
that a more in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is
included below: -

Page 22



A full impact assessment is not required as the revocation of the
existing traffic regulation order will provide a safe environment for all
highway users.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

There are ‘No Implications’ associated with this report.
Workforce Impacts:

There are ‘No Implications’ associated with this report.
Legal Impacts:

The proposal was advertised for a 21-day period in July / August
2022.

Risk Management Impacts:

There are no risk management impacts associated with this report.
Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

A consultation exercise was undertaken for a period of 21-days in
July / August 2022.

There were 103 letters and plans hand delivered to the properties on
Pen Y Dre detailing the proposals. Following a three-week
consultation exercise, 1 statement of support and 11 statements of
objection were received on the proposal.

Page 23



A summary of the support and the objections received is given
below:-

Support: - Any officer observations / comments are illustrated in italics
in response to the points raised.

a) A resident is fully supportive of the proposed changes to the
Traffic Regulation Order.

Objections: - Any officer observations / comments are illustrated in
italics in response to the points raised.

a) Residents object to the revocation as those who pay for permits
already struggle to park on the street most days.

b) Residents object as parking places are oversubscribed and
currently there aren’t enough spaces for residents to park.

c) Residents object to the removal of the existing Traffic
Regulation Order because this will make the parking situation
on the street worse.

d) Residents object to the revocation as parking is only on one
side of the street and this will affect the whole street.

e) Residents object as parking is extremely limited and many local
business and shoppers choose to park in the street rather than
pay for parking in town.

f) Residents object as even with resident permits, people are not
guaranteed to park on the street.

g) Residents object because currently there is space for about 8
cars on a road with 20 houses already limiting the space for
parking.

Page 24



The objections have been considered and the Council agrees that the
traffic regulation order should remain in-situ due to the limited
availability of parking for residents on Pen Y Dre, Neath.

The Local Members have been consulted on the feedback received
and support that the objections are upheld in full and the scheme is
withdrawn.

Recommendations:

Having had due regard to the integrated impact assessment it is
recommended that the objections are upheld in full to the Pen Y Dre,
Neath (Revocation of Limited Waiting, 1 hour, Return Prohibited
within 2 hours, Monday to Saturday, 8am to 6pm, Permit Holders
Exempt) Order 2022 (as detailed in Appendix A to the circulated
report) and that the scheme is withdrawn.

The objectors will be informed of the decision accordingly.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

The order shall remain in place due to the limited availability of
parking for residents on Pen Y Dre, Neath.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in
period.

Appendices:

Appendix A — Plan — Pen Y Dre, Neath - Removal of Residential
Parking Bay.

Page 25



Appendix B — Integrated Impact Assessment.
List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Mr Hasan Hasan

Engineering & Transport

Tel. No. 01639 686463
Email h.hasan@npt.gov.uk

Mr Martin Brumby,
Engineering & Transport

Tel. No. 01639 686013
Email m.brumby@npt.gov.uk

Mr Ryan L. Jones,
Engineering & Transport
Tel. No. 01639 686771
Email r.jones15@npt.gov.uk

Page 26



/¢ abed

I
Ordnance Survey Licence: © Hawlfraint a hawilau cronfa ddata’r goron 2013. Rhid trwydded yr arolwg ordnans 100023392. © Crown Copyright and Database Right 2013. Ordnance Survey 100023392. |
L

NOTES

1. All dimensions are in millimetres
unless otherwise stated.

KEY

Existing resident
permit holders only
parking bay

- Removal of
Mon-Sat 8AM-6PM
permit holders only
or 1 hour no return
within 2 hours
parking bay

8AM-6PM PERMIT HOLDERS
ONLY OR 1 HOUR NO RETURN
WITHIN 2 HOURS PARKING BAY ‘

Surgery REMOVAL OF MON-SAT ‘

PH

APPENDIX A

cccccc

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbof
Neath Port Talbot Council
~
ENGII ISPORT
ip TP, MRTPI
1l

PEN Y DRE, NEATH

REMOVAL OF RESIDENTIAL
PARKING BAY

Financial Code No.

wn  |ODK | checked MCB | Approved HiH

ite JUN 22 [ Date

Scales 1:500 Statu: PRELIM

Job Title

"t PYD-001

V:\ts968 - ODK\Financial Year 2022-2023\Pen-y-Dre\Pen-y-Dre.dwg



AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
STRYD FAWR / HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Maes Yr Afon

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
WILLET CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Tow Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
PEN Y DRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
%%UTHIS IS A C.A.D. PRODUCED DRAWING AND SHOULD NOT BE AMENDED BY HAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
PEN Y DRE, NEATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
REMOVAL OF RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
PARKING BAY


This page is intentionally left blank



62 abed

1. Details of the initiative

Initiative description and summary: Pen Y Dre, Neath (Revocation of Limited Waiting, 1 Hour, Return Prohibited
Within 2 Hours, Monday to Saturday, 8am to 6pm, Permit Holders Exempt) Order 2022.

Service Area: Engineering and Transport

Directorate: Environment and Regeneration

2. Does the initiative affect:

Yes No

Service users Y

Staff Y

Wider community Y

Internal administrative process only Y

3. Does the initiative impact on people because of their:
Yes |[No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
Negligible | Know | H/M/L | might it impact?
Age N L There is no negative impact on the listed groups as the
Disability N L revocation of the existing traffic regulqtion order will
: reduce the availabity of on street parking.

Gender Reassignment N L
Marriage/Civil Partnership N L
Pregnancy/Maternity N L
Race N L
Religion/Belief N L
Sex N L
Sexual orientation N L




0€ abed

4. Does the initiative impact on:

Yes | No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence used) /
Negligible | know | H/M/L | How might it impact?
People’s opportunities Y L There will be a positive impact as we welcome all
to use the Welsh correspondence in Welsh and English when dealing with the
language wider community.
Treating the Welsh Y L There will be no negative impact because all permanent
language no less highway approved signage and road markings used in the
favourably than English traffic regulation order are Bilingual ( Welsh / English ) with
Welsh placed above English.
5. Does the initiative impact on biodiversity:
Yes | No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence) /
Negligible | know | H/M/L | How might it impact?
o L There is no negative impact as the road markings are located
To maintain and : .
. : N on the carriageway, therefore the scheme does not impact
enhance biodiversity L - .
the existing Flora, Fauna or Biodiversity.
There is no negative impact as the road markings are located
To promote the away from the kerb allowing the carriageway and footway
resilience of drainage to function as at present.
ecosystems, i.e. L The scheme is located within the existing road surface and
supporting protection of N as such there is no opportunity to provide additional drainage

the wider environment,
such as air quality, flood
alleviation, etc.

systems such as swales, soakaways etc.




T¢ obed

6. Does the initiative embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

Yes

No

Details

Long term - how the initiative
supports the long term well-being of
people

Within the Neath Port Talbot presently 59.6% of adults are obese or
overweight (with 23.6% being obese) it is predicted that by 2025 the
number will have risen to 66.5%. A quarter of children in Wales are
overweight or obese (including 12.4% that are obese) Wales has a higher
percentage of adolescents self-reporting to be overweight or obese
compared to England, Scotland and Republic of Ireland, with rates being
generally higher in boys than girls.

Only 48.4% of adults in Neath Port Talbot are meeting the physical activity
guidelines compared to 53.1% in Wales. For most people, the easiest form
of physical activity are those that can be built into everyday life such as
walking and commuting by active travel. By enabling active travel, the
proposal will contribute to improved health benefits for users whilst
reducing carbon emissions from vehicles.

The Welsh Governments Liwybr Nweydd Wales transport strategy sets out
the 20 year ambition and focuses on delivering an accessible, sustainable
transport system that is good for people, communities, the environment the
economy and Welsh language and culture.

The 5 year priorities call for a transport system and infrastructure that plays
its part in reducing greenhouse gas emissions whilst increasing active
travel and public transport use by providing safe, accessible, sustainable
transport systems that people will want to use.

The sustainable transport hierarchy places active travel at the forefront of
transport and sets out how the strategy will encourage people to change
their travel behaviour to use low-carbon sustainable transport, cycling and
walking as the preferred transport modes.




2 abed

The revocation will reduce the number of on street parking places in the
street.

Integration - how the initiative
impacts upon our wellbeing
objectives

The revocation will reduce the number of on street parking places in the
street.

Involvement - how people have
been involved in developing the
initiative

A statutory consultation exercise for the revocation of the traffic regulation
order was undertaken with 103 letters and plans hand delivered to the
adjacent properties detailing the proposals. The revocation of the traffic
regulation order was advertised in the South Wales Evening Post, on the
Council’'s web site and Notices posted on site.

Eleven objections were received to the scheme and it is recommended
these are upheld in full and the scheme is withdrawn.

Collaboration - how we have worked
with other services/organisations to
find shared sustainable solutions

The various sections within the Council such as Highway Engineering and
the Legal section have worked together on this initiative.

Prevention - how the initiative will
prevent problems occurring or getting
worse

In NPT 25.5% of homes do not have access to a car. Where car ownership
levels are low, residents are more likely to be reliant on public transport
and active travel for their day to day needs and to access key services and
employment. Poor facilities can lead to difficulty in using active travel which
can cause to social exclusion and isolation, which subsequently can lead to
a range of health and social problems.

Facilitating more journeys by Active Travel will reduce our consumption of
natural resources and act to tackle the causes and consequences of
congestion, climate change, traffic pollution and noise.

Encouraging people to be more active by providing Active Travel routes will
help people to be healthy, to achieve their potential.

7. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate):

4




cc abed

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required v

Reasons for this conclusion

After completing the assessment, it has been determined that this proposal does not require a full Impact Assessment (second
stage). The revocation of the traffic regulation order will reduce the number of on street parking places and, have no adverse
impact on people who share protected characteristics or on people’s ability to use the Welsh language.

Eleven objections were received to the scheme and it is recommended these are upheld in full and the scheme is withdrawn.

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Name Position Date
Completed by Hasan |. Hasan Engineering Manager 22/08/2023
Signed off by D.W.Griffiths Head of Engineering & Transport 22/08/2023




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

N Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Environment, Regeneration And Streetscene Services Cabinet
Board

6" October 2023

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
D.W.Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Resolven & Tonna
TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES AT B4434 TONNA UCHAF — MINI

ROUNDABOUT, HEOL CAREDIG JUNCTION AND PEN Y BRYN
JUNCTION ORDER 2023

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the correspondence received following the advertisement
of the Traffic Calming Measures at B4434 Tonna Uchaf — Mini
Roundabout, Heol Caredig Junction and Pen Y Bryn Junction Order
2023, as indicated in Appendix A, B and C.

Executive Summary:
The report outlines the proposed traffic regulation order which was

formally advertised resulting in a support and objection being
received.

Page 35



Background:

The existing footway adjacent to the carriageway is not suitable for
active travel provision as the footpath is too narrow and the current
crossing points do not meet the required Active Travel Act Guidance
(ATAG) standards as set out by the Welsh Government.

The previously approved active travel maps (INM) showed the route
as an existing walking route; however, the route fails a walking active
travel audit due to the width of the existing footway and inadequate
crossing points.

The traffic regulation order is required to provide a safer environment
for all highway users.

The proposed plateaux are indicated in Appendix A, B and C.
Financial Impacts:

The scheme is to be funded by the Welsh Government Active Travel
Grant.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage impact assessment has been undertaken to assist the
Council in discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act
2010, the Welsh Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the
Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the
Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix D, has indicated

that a more in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is
included below: -

Page 36



A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed traffic
regulation order will provide a safe environment for all highway users.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

There are ‘No Implications’ associated with this report.
Workforce Impacts:

There are ‘No Implications’ associated with this report.
Legal Impacts:

The proposal was advertised for a 21 day period between the 7
August 2023 — 28™ August 2023.

Risk Management Impacts:

There are no risk management impacts associated with this report.
Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

A consultation exercise was undertaken for a period of 21 days in
August 2023.

There were 30 letters and plans hand delivered to the properties on
Tonna Uchaf, Park Street, Dulais Fach Road, Pen-Y-Bryn and Heol
Caredig detailing the proposals. Following a three-week consultation
exercise, 1 statement of support and 1 statement of objection were
received on the proposal.

A summary of the support and objection received are given below:-

Page 37



Support: - Any officer observations / comments are illustrated in
italics in response to the points raised.

a. South Wales Police are in support of this proposal.

Objection: - Any officer observations / comments are illustrated in
italics in response to the points raised.

a. A resident objects to the construction of the raised roundabout
due to the risk of damaging vehicles when navigating them.

The proposal is to raise the roundabout which will then sit on a
raised plateau by no more than 75mm which is a standard and
well used traffic feature across the UK. The roundabout central
island will be a painted circle. We do not foresee any issues with
regard to a plateau of this height provided vehicles enter at a
sensible speed.

The Local Members have been consulted on the feedback received
and support that the objection is overruled with the original scheme
being implemented as advertised in Appendix A, B and C.

It should be noted that there were no objections to the proposed
speed plateau at Heol Caredig (Appendix C).

Recommendations:

Having had due regard to the integrated impact assessment it is
recommended that the objection is overruled to the Traffic Calming
Measures at B4434 Tonna Uchaf — Mini Roundabout, Heol Caredig
Junction and Pen Y Bryn Junction Order 2023 (as detailed in
Appendix A, B and C to the circulated report) that the scheme is
implemented as advertised.

Page 38



The objector will be informed of the decision accordingly.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

The proposed plateaux are required in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in
period.

Appendices:

Appendix A — Plan — Active Travel Route FR-TON-SUO0O0O1 Proposed
Raised Roundabout B4434 Roundabout.

Appendix B — Plan — Active Travel Route FR-TON-SUO0O0O1 Proposed
Raised Plateau Pen-Y-Bryn Junction.

Appendix C — Plan — Active Travel Route FR-TON-SUO001 Proposed
Raised Plateau Heol Caredig Junction.

Appendix D — Integrated Impact Assessment.
List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Mr Hasan Hasan

Engineering & Transport

Tel. No. 01639 686463
Email h.hasan@npt.gov.uk

Page 39


mailto:h.hasan@npt.gov.uk

Mr Martin Brumby,
Engineering & Transport

Tel. No. 01639 686013
Email m.brumby@npt.gov.uk

Mr Lloyd Killick,
Engineering & Transport
Tel. No. 01639 763995
Email Lkillick@npt.gov.uk

Page 40


mailto:m.brumby@npt.gov.uk
mailto:l.killick@npt.gov.uk

Ordnance Survey Licence: © Hawlfraint a hawilau cronfa ddata'r goron 2013. Rhid trwydded yr arolwg ordnans 100023392. © Crown Copyright and Database Right 2013. Ordnance Survey 100023392

THIS IS A C.AD. PRODUCED DRAWING AND SHOULD NOT BE AMENDED BY HAND,

‘ Drg. No. | FR-TON-SU001/TROR

0]
Lot
s
\ ‘,')“

LAYOUT PLAN
SCALE 1:100

KEY

Proposed tactile crossing point.
1 Proposed raised plateau.
Proposed gully locations.

Active Travel Route FR-TON-SU001 Proposed Raised Roundabout B4434 Roundabout

Job Title

Example of a raised plateau on a roundabout

1. All dimensions are in millmeters unless otherwise stated

APPENDIX A

|?dam

02
[

g
Un
&

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE 1:2000

Rev Details Dr|ch|Ap| Date

Client

Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbo
Neath Port Talbot Council

ENGINEERING AND TRANSPORT
NICOLA PEARGE BSG (Hons), Dip TP, URTP!
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION
"THE QUAYS, BRUNEL WAY
BAGLAN ENERGY PARK
NEATH SA11266

Active Travel Route FR-TON-SU001
Q Proposed Raised Roundabout
B4434 Roundabout

a8

File No. Financial Code No.26.007500.B054.266
Drawn | LK Checked | AP Approved| HH
Date  |JUL-23 |Date  [JUL-23 |Date | JuL23
Scales | AS SHOWN Status | IFR

Drawing No,

FR-TON-SU001/TROR | A

C:lUsers\Is630\AppDatalLoca TemplAcPublish_61201FR-TON-SU00T DRAFT.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text_38
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
WT

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
9b

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
DAN-Y-BRYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
HEOL CAREDIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
PEN-Y-BRYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
TONNA UCHAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
HEOL DYDDWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Ty'n-y-graig

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Hare Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
Pen Y Bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
29.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
Lyn-glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Penarran

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Side

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
Sunny

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
39.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Greenacres

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
B4434

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
NEW STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
21.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
26.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
36.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
WHITTINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
PARK FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
BRUNEL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
34.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
30.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
31.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
DULAIS FACH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
Dulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
Cysgodfa

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
Mineral Railway

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Isaf House

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
fach

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
Dulais-

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
ESSs

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Brynsiriol

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
PARK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
27.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
20.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Tai Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
LB


This page is intentionally left blank



Ordnance Survey Licence: © Hawlfraint a hawilau cronfa ddata’r goron 2013. Rhid trwydded yr arolwg ordnans 100023392. © Crown Copyright and Database Right 2013. Ordnance Survey 100023392. THIS IS A C.A.D. PRODUCED DRAWING AND SHOULD NOT BE AMENDED BY HAND.

NOTES

<
1. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.
L v
Q&
I\

o

@]

[n'd

=

3

-]

@

Z

O

=

h'd

L

o

Z

o

=)
o
QO
(@]
- APPENDIX B
D
w N

Wi E
S
/
O ,
g:tq Tank
I Vj T 1= ]
1 | ) |',',—LI E—L\ D
EN—r—BRYN f ] = — ]
b —nr]

TEN T
Greenoﬂ
= T |J__I_L ap Ton ospi
= [Foni
: 8
Hore FI

o EL ank
e L S

LAYOUT PLAN

Rev Details Dr|Ch|Ap| Date

o
3
sl e 41.5m Client
o 1
q 2 : ﬁ
> 3 A
< O R
elter & A
I7 TONNA UCHAF Shelt

SCALE 1:50

helt

% 5 =
I e S <99 ul
- A€ ®
¢ 2 o n Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot]
& o\ R s>, Neath Port Talbot Council
] ] ] z 4 5 K3
[9)
----- Proposed tactile crossing point \
..... ] D) o
» O NICOLA PEARCE BSC (Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI
2 DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION
S ¢ THE QUAYS, BRUNEL WAY

BAGLAN ENERGY PARK
NEATH SA11 2GG

Proposed raised plateau.

a4
1 2

Active Travel Route FR-TON-SU001 Proposed Raised Plateau Pen-Y-Bryn Junction

B 2 Job Title
% " A h S
.1 Proposed gully locations. : e Active Travel Route FR-TON-5U001
Playgroun
- ; L Sub S 7 Proposed Raised Plateau
3 o 2o o Pen-Y-Bryn Junction
Ty’'n-y-gralg A
o <
A PN <{\\ o‘;&
File No. Financial Code No0.26.007500.B054.266348
LOCATION PLAN Drawn | LK Checked | AP Approved| HH
SCALE 1 :2000 Date JUL-23 | Date JUL-23 | Date JUL-23
é Scales | AS SHOWN Status IFR
8 PrawingNo- e TON-SU001/TROP A

C:\Users\ts630\AppData\Local\Temp\AcPublish_6120\FR-TON-SU001 DRAFT.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text_222
HEOL-Y-GRAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
HEOL-Y-GLO

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
TCB (dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
41.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
9b

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
DAN-Y-BRYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
HEOL CAREDIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
PEN-Y-BRYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
TONNA UCHAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
HEOL DYDDWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
Ty'n-y-graig

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
LLYS WENALLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
BRYNAWELON

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
Tonna Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
Hare Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
Pen Y Bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
29.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
Lyn-glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
Penarran

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Side

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Sunny

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
39.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
Greenacres

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
B4434

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
NEW STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
26.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
30.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
31.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
ESSs

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Brynsiriol

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
27.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
64


This page is intentionally left blank



‘ THIS IS A C.A.D. PRODUCED DRAWING AND SHOULD NOT BE AMENDED BY HAND.

NNNNN

Ordnance Survey Licence: © Hawlfraint a hawilau cronfa ddata’r goron 2013. Rhid trwydded yr arolwg ordnans 100023392. © Crown Copyright and Database Right 2013. Ordnance Survey 100023392.

< 1. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.
:
\}
o
@)
n'd
=
3
-
7]
z
O
=
&
3
o
o
o
QD
Q
@
’ N APPENDIX C
E
S
o)
\}\\(\g“ Tank E
/ - O
N i
Tot
e 0
. 3\ O
BRUNEL CLOSE Al L] penopran
LAYOUT PLAN El e y 11z 4 ol \Jj
< § .
SCALE 1 :50 ‘ . @ & S\ R.ev Details Dr|Ch|Ap| Date
- T Client
Dulals Dulalg-
W% S ESS -y 3
n
hely
S5y ey 1 - g B
o

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot]
7/ Neath Port Talbot Council

ENGINEERING AND TRANSPORT

NICOLA PEARCE BSC (Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION
THE QUAYS, BRUNEL WAY
BAGLAN ENERGY PARK
NEATH SA11 2GG

Job Title

KEY

EEa PrOpOSGd tactile CrOSSing point. : P 2 - OQ . Proposed Raised Plateau

Heol Caredig Junction

= [1F2 - Active Travel Route FR-TON-SUO001

Proposed raised plateau. ARG INNCK I /S W

Active Travel Route FR-TON-SUOQO1 Proposed Raised Plateau

File No. Financial Code No.26.007500.B054.266348
% . LOCATION PLAN Drawn | LK Checked | AP Approved| HH
m Proposed gu ”y Iocatlons' SCALE 1 :2000 Date JUL-23 | Date JUL-23 | Date JUL-23
é Scales | AS SHOWN Status IFR
8 Prawing No- e TON-SU001/TROC A

K:\PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT\17. ACTIVE TRAVEL\6. ROUTES\FR-TON-SU001 PARK ST TO TONNA HOSP\6. DESIGN\1. WORKING UP\FR-TON-SUOB}M DRAFT.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text_380
HEOL-Y-GRAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
TCB (dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
9b

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
DAN-Y-BRYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
HEOL CAREDIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
PEN-Y-BRYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
TONNA UCHAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
HEOL DYDDWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
Ty'n-y-graig

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
Tonna Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
Hare Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Pen Y Bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
29.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Lyn-glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
Penarran

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
Side

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
Sunny

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
39.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
Greenacres

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
NEW STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
21.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
26.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
36.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
WHITTINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
PARK FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
BRUNEL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
34.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
30.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
31.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
DULAIS FACH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
Dulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
Mineral Railway

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Isaf House

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
fach

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
Dulais-

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
ESSs

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Brynsiriol

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
PARK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
27.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
LB


This page is intentionally left blank



/v obed

1. Details of the initiative

Initiative description and summary: Traffic Calming Measures at B4434 Tonna Uchaf — Mini Roundabout, Heol
Caredig Junction and Pen Y Bryn Junction Order 2023.

Service Area: Engineering and Transport

Directorate: Environment and Regeneration

2. Does the initiative affect:

Yes No

Service users Y

Staff Y

Wider community Y

Internal administrative process only Y

3. Does the initiative impact on people because of their:
Yes |[No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
Negligible | Know | H/M/L | might it impact?

Age N L There is no negative impact as the traffic regulation
Disability N L order will provide a safer environment for all highway
Gender Reassignment N L HSETS.
Marriage/Civil Partnership N L
Pregnancy/Maternity N L
Race N L
Religion/Belief N L
Sex N L
Sexual orientation N L




gy abed

4. Does the initiative impact on:

Yes | No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence used) /
Negligible | know | H/M/L | How might it impact?
People’s opportunities Y L There will be a positive impact as we welcome all
to use the Welsh correspondence in Welsh and English when dealing with the
language wider community.
Treating the Welsh Y L There will be a positive impact because all permanent
language no less highway approved signage and road markings used in the
favourably than English traffic regulation order are Bilingual (Welsh / English) with
Welsh placed above English.
5. Does the initiative impact on biodiversity:
Yes | No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence) /
Negligible | know | H/M/L | How might it impact?
o L There is no negative impact as the speed plateaux are
To maintain and :
o : N located on the carriageway, therefore the scheme does not
enhance biodiversity . . i .
impact the existing Flora, Fauna or Biodiversity.
The scheme is located within the existing road surface and
To promote the as such there is no opportunity to provide additional drainage
resilience of systems such as swales, soakaways etc. New gullies are
ecosystems, i.e. L provided to drain the surface water as the new plateaux are
supporting protection of N constructed over the existing gullies.

the wider environment,
such as air quality, flood
alleviation, etc.

Over time the air quality should be reduced as more people
should be using active travel rather than vehicles.




61 obed

6. Does the initiative embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

Yes

No

Details

Long term - how the initiative
supports the long term well-being of
people

Within the Neath Port Talbot presently 59.6% of adults are obese or
overweight (with 23.6% being obese) it is predicted that by 2025 the
number will have risen to 66.5%. A quarter of children in Wales are
overweight or obese (including 12.4% that are obese) Wales has a higher
percentage of adolescents self-reporting to be overweight or obese
compared to England, Scotland and Republic of Ireland, with rates being
generally higher in boys than girls.

Only 48.4% of adults in Neath Port Talbot are meeting the physical activity
guidelines compared to 53.1% in Wales. For most people, the easiest form
of physical activity are those that can be built into everyday life such as
walking and commuting by active travel. By enabling active travel, the
proposal will contribute to improved health benefits for users whilst
reducing carbon emissions from vehicles.

The Welsh Governments Liwybr Nweydd Wales transport strategy sets out
the 20 year ambition and focuses on delivering an accessible, sustainable
transport system that is good for people, communities, the environment the
economy and Welsh language and culture.

The 5 year priorities call for a transport system and infrastructure that plays
its part in reducing greenhouse gas emissions whilst increasing active
travel and public transport use by providing safe, accessible, sustainable
transport systems that people will want to use.

The sustainable transport hierarchy places active travel at the forefront of
transport and sets out how the strategy will encourage people to change
their travel behaviour to use low-carbon sustainable transport, cycling and
walking as the preferred transport modes.




0G abed

The scheme will help to encourage and maintain Active Travel through
maintaining the existing street scene environment, thereby benefiting the
community. Furthermore, in September 2023 the Welsh Government
National 20 mph speed limit default strategy may be implemented lowering
the speed limit over a greater urban area of secondary estate roads within
the locality reducing overall emissions and the promotion of Active Travel,
walking and cycling.

Integration - how the initiative
impacts upon our wellbeing
objectives

The scheme through introduction of traffic calming speed plateaux will
improve the existing street scene and the community health through
reduced air pollution and people walking to the local facilities, thereby
contributing to other organisations goals on improving health for the
population of Wales.

Involvement - how people have
been involved in developing the
initiative

A statutory consultation exercise for the traffic regulation order was
undertaken with 30 letters and plans hand delivered to the adjacent
properties detailing the proposals. The traffic regulation order was
advertised in the South Wales Evening Post, on the Council’s web site and
Notices posted on site.

One objection was received to the scheme and it is recommended this is
overruled and the original scheme can be implemented as advertised.

Collaboration - how we have worked
with other services/organisations to
find shared sustainable solutions

The various sections within the Council such as Highway Engineering,
Sustrans, TfW and the Legal section have worked together on this
initiative.

Prevention - how the initiative will
prevent problems occurring or getting
worse

In NPT 25.5% of homes do not have access to a car. Where car ownership
levels are low, residents are more likely to be reliant on public transport
and active travel for their day to day needs and to access key services and
employment. Poor facilities can lead to difficulty in using active travel which
can cause to social exclusion and isolation, which subsequently can lead to
a range of health and social problems.




TG obed

Facilitating more journeys by Active Travel will reduce our consumption of
natural resources and act to tackle the causes and consequences of
congestion, climate change, traffic pollution and noise.

Encouraging people to be more active by providing Active Travel routes will
help people to be healthy, to achieve their potential.

7. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate):

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required v

Reasons for this conclusion

After completing the assessment, it has been determined that this proposal does not require a full Impact Assessment (second
stage). The scheme will have a positive impact on service users, have no adverse impact on people who share protected
characteristics or on people’s ability to use the Welsh language.

The introduction of the speed plateaux will contribute to delivering the Council’s Corporate Improvement Plan by improving the
wellbeing of people within the community by providing safe passage for all highway users.

One objection was received to the scheme and it is recommended that this is overruled and the scheme is implemented as
advertised.

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Name Position Date
Completed by Hasan |. Hasan Engineering Manager 31/08/2023
Signed off by D.W.Griffiths Head of Engineering & Transport 31/08/2023




Page 52



Agenda Item 9

n Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot
- »7 Neath Port Talbot Council

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services
Cabinet Board

Report of the Director of Environment and Regeneration
N. Pearce

6" October 2023

Matter for Monitoring
Wards Affected: All Wards

Report Title: Performance Measures 2023/2024 — Quarter 1
(18t April 2023 — 30™ June 2023)

Purpose of the Report:

To report Quarter 1 Performance Management Data (Appendix 1) — 1%
April 2023 — 30"June 2023, Environment , Regeneration and
Streetscene Services Cabinet Board. This will enable the Environment,
Regeneration and Streetscene Services Cabinet Board and Scrutiny
Members to discharge their functions in relation to Performance
Management.

Executive Summary:

Appendix 1 — Performance M%é’éeé(%



New quarterly performance reports are reported to members from the
1st quarter 2023/24. This new format moves away from the table format
that we have previously reported for a number of years, to a graph
format. The reports will also include more cumulative quarterly trend
data. The new reports are visually better and include a performance
summary doughnut within the cover page.

These new formats also take into account feedback from Cabinet
Scrutiny Committee members on the previous performance reports
format. Members will receive performance scrutiny training during
October 2023 which will include a section on the new reports format.

Performance Measures that have improved on or achieved target are
GREEN status, Performance Measures that have not achieved target
but performance is within 5% are AMBER status, Performance
Measures that are 5% or more below target are RED status.
Performance Measures that appear as BLUE status are ‘Not suitable for
comparison’ and are for information only.

Where available, Performance Measures report Quarter 1 target, and 3
years of Quarter 1 data for comparison.

There are 23 measures reported in the period. 13 are improving or on
target, 3 are within 5% of previous year’s Quarter 1 . 7 measures are not
suitable for comparison.

The 13 measures improving or on target are:

o Two building control measures, both achieving 100%; o All
four planning measures and includes a significant
improvement relating to the enforcement related measure;

o Percentage of waste, reused, recycled or composted is
broadly the same as the previous year and above the statutory
target of 64%. Officers have recently started to introduce the
Waste Strategy action plan (agreed April 2023) with the aim of
achieving the 70% recycling target by 2024/25;

o 100% of waste enforcement prosecutions/penalties were
successful;

o Average days to remove fly tipping incidents is within target
and the number of r%oé)grtg%ﬂy tipping incidents has reduced;



o 29 people were helped into work, training or volunteering by
the Workways Team;

o 276 businesses enquires assisted in the 15t quarter; o On
average, just over a day to repair street lamp failures.

The three measures showing as Amber and reported as within 5% of
previous year’'s quarter 1 performance relates to kilogrammes of
residual waste generated per person and household missed collections
for both refuse and recycling which have increased.

7 measures not suitable for comparison are mostly measures reported
for information. Although 1 was unable to report data for quarter 1,the
jobs created measure , explanation is provided with the data. In
addition, there were no reported flooding incidents across the borough
in the period

Appendix 2 — Compliments & Complaints
A list of Compliments and Complaints data, collected in line with the

Council’'s Comments, Compliments & Complaints Policy for Cabinet and
relevant Cabinet Board purviews.

Background:

The Performance Measures in Appendix 1 are all selected from Service
Recovery Plans (SRPs).

Where possible, each Performance Measure will show a link how it
contributes to at least one of the council’s well-being objectives. If a
Performance Measure does not directly link then it has been linked to
the Governance and Resource theme.

Financial Impact:

The performance described in the report is being delivered against a

challenging financial backdrop.
Page 55


https://www.npt.gov.uk/1454
https://www.npt.gov.uk/1454

Integrated Impact Assessment:

There is no requirement to undertake an Integrated Impact Assessment
as this report is for monitoring / information purposes.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts

The progress described in this report was achieved whilst the workforce
continued to respond to and continue to recover from the impacts of the
pandemic.

Legal Impacts:

This report is prepared under:

1) The Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 and discharges the
Council’s duties to “make arrangements to secure continuous

improvement in the exercise of its functions”
2) Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

3) The Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council Constitution requires
each Cabinet committee to monitor quarterly budgets and
performance in securing continuous improvement of all the functions
within its purview.

Risk Management Impacts:

Failure to provide a suitable monitoring report within the timescales
could lead to non-compliance with our Constitution. Also, failure to have
robust performance monitoring arrangements in place could result in
poor performance going undeRatpe 56



Consultation:

There is no requirement under the Constitution for external consultation
on this item.

Recommendations:

For Members to monitor performance contained within this report.
Reasons for Proposed Decision:

Matter for monitoring, no decision is required.

Implementation of Decision:

Matter for monitoring, no decision required.

Appendices:

Appendix 1 — Performance Measures — Quarter 1 Performance (1t April
2023 — 30" June 2023)

Appendix 2 — Compliments and Complaints information — Quarter 1
2023/2024 (1 April 2023 — 30 June 2023)

Officer Contact:

Joy Smith, Road Safety and Business Performance Manager.
Telephone: 01639 686581. E-mail: .smith@npt.gov.uk

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

Rn.// Neath Port Talbot Council
-

Performance Measures

Appendix 1 - Environment Directorate Measures -
Quarter 1 (1st April - 30th June) - 2023/24

Performance Measures Summary

Performance Key BR" - (Blue, Red, Amber, Green)

Paée 59




Well Being Objective 2 - All communities are thriving and sustainable

Building Control - Percentage of Building Control "full plan"applications checked within 15 working days during the year
Quarterly Cumulative 100
100 97.83 100 100 og71 100 9674 100 100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0
Apr- Jun {Q1) Apr-Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)
H2021/22 @2022/23 W2023/24
On target / Achieved direction of travel
Performance Comments
Quarter 1 Target for 23/24 is 95%
For the Quarter 1st April 2023 - 30th June 2023.
16 applications were checked within 15 working days - maximum performance was achieved
Building Control - Percentage of full plan applications approved first time
Quarterly Cumulative
100 100 100 100 ag 100 9378 99.23 SE
100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr - Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)
H2021/22 W@2022/23 MW2023/24
On target / Achieved direction of travel
Performance Comments
Quarter 1 Target for 23/24 is 95%
For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - 16 full plan applications were approved first time, maximum performance
was achieved.

Page2 60



100.00%  gg.00%
80.00% 72.97%
60.00%
40.00%
20.00%

0.00%

Development Management - Percentage of all planning applications detemined in time

Quarterly Cumulative
94.70% 93.83%

88.00% 28.53% 31.27% 94'08?6

826.94%

Apr-Jun (01} Apr -Sep (Q2) Apr- Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

W2021/22 @2022/23 W2023/24

On target / Achieved direction of travel

Performance Comments

Quarter 1 Target for 23,/24 is 80%.

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - 88% was achieved . Consistently maintaining the percentage over 80%, with an
increase over last years first quarter. Under continuing work pressures the team continues to maintain performance across all
application types. There were 111 applications determined, plus 14 statutory pre-applications, and 16 discharge of conditions.

Development Management - The percentage of major planning applications determined during the
year within 8 weeks or 16 weeks of Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) -
Quarterly Cumulative
100.00% 100.00%

100.00%

80.00%

60.00% 50.00% 50.00%

40.00% 33.00%

20.00%

0.00%
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr - Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)
@2022/23 W2023/24

On target / Achieved direction of travel

Performance Comments

Quarter 1 Target for 23/24 is 40%
For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - 50% was achieved. Exceeding the 40% target for this quarter for this target.
2 major applications determined.

3
Page 61




Development Management - Percentage of planning appeals dismissed

100.00% 100.00% Quarterly Cumulative
100.00%
70.00%
80.00% 66.67% Fe
E 57.14% [ —|
60.00%  50,00%
20.00% 1 43.75%
40.00%
20.00%
0.00%
Apr- Jun (Q1) Apr - Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr-Mar (04)

W2021/22 @2022/23 W2023/24

On target / Achieved direction of travel

Performance Comments

Quarter 1 Target for 23/24 is 66%

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 -100% was achieved. A continual positive result at appeal which highlights the
guality of recommendations made, and alighment to National Policy direction.

A total of 3 appeals determined by Planning and Environment Decisions Wales (PEDW).

Development Management - Percentage of enforcement cases; complainants are notified in writing
of the outcome within 12 weeks (84 days) of receipt (80% or higher is considered to be ‘good’
performance)
Quarterly Cumulative
95.60%
100.00%
83.00% 84.00% £4.00%
80.00% DB

60.00%
40.00%
20.00%
0.00%

Apr- Jun (01} Apr - Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar [04)

@2022/23 W2023/24

On target / Achieved direction of travel

Performance Comments

Quarter 1 Target for 23/24 is 80%

Data availble for 22/23 and current year.

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 -95.60% was achieved. Again a consistently high investigation rate, in a high
pressure and contentious environment. This clearly shows the hard work of the enforcement team in achieving 95.60% of all
enforcement cases being investigated in time.

Investigation completed on 68 enforcement cases during this quarter.

4
Page 62



Well Being Objective 3 - Our Local Environment, Culture and Heritage
can be enjoyed by future generations

7.
Waste Services - Percentage of waste, reused, recycled or composted
Quarterly Cumulative
100.00%
30.00%
68.14% g5 359 65.56% 67.80% 66.08% 67.33% 05-12% 66.00%  64.73%

60.00% I I I T
40.00%
20.00%
0.00%

Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr-3ep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

W2021/22 @2022/23 W2023/24

On target / Achieved direction of travel

Performance Comments

Quarter 1 Target for 23/24 is 64%

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 -65.56% was achieved. This demonstrates that performance has essentially
stabilised; indicating a slight increase on the same quarter in the previous year and reverses the trend seen last year where
our recycling performance dipped when compared to previous years. The headline recycling figure for Quarter 1 means that
the Council remains above the current statutory target of 64% and Officers have recently started to introduce the Measures
contained in the Waste Strategy action plan which was adopted in April 2023 with the aim of achieving the 70% recycling
target by 2024/25. All figures are subject to validation by Natural Resources Wales (NRW).

Waste Services - Kilograms of residual waste generated per person
Quarterly Cumulative
250
204.37  195.56
200
151.88 143.12
150
102.88 96.01
100 -
53.04 486 50.19
o I
0
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr- Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr-Mar (Q4)

W2021/22 H@2022/23 W2023/24

Within 5% of target or previous years performance

Performance Comments

The Target for this Performance Measure is to reduce the amount of residual waste generated per person.

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 -50.19 was calculated.The figure reported for Q1 indicated a slight increase
(50.19kgs/person) on the previous year (48.60kgs/person). The information for Q1 represents just three months
information and continued monitioring throughout the year will provide further information regarding whether this trend
will continue.

5
Page 63




Waste Services - % of household missed collections (refuse)
Quarterly Cumulative

0.30%
0.25%

0.20% z
0.17%
0.15% 0.15% 0.15%

0.15% 0.13%

0.10%

0.05% |

0.00%
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr - Sep (Q2) Apr- Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

@2022/23 W2023/24

Within 5% of target or previous years performance

Performance Comments

The target for this Performance Measure is to reduce the number of refuse missed collections.

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - 0.17 was calculated.The total number of refuse collections made during the
period is approximately 435,117 and the number of missed collections recorded is 759, which is 0.17% of the total collections
which represents a small increase on the same period in the previous year. The figures include all calls logged. It is noted some
calls, when investigated, are found to be unrelated to council performance for reasons such as blocked access due to on-
street parking; excess side waste and refuse presented on the incorrect day or week. These calls are excluded from this
indicator if they can be separately identified.

10.

Waste Services - % of household missed collections (recycling)
Quarterly Cumulative

0308
0.20%
0.11% 0.11% 0.10%
0.10%

0.10% E 0'_09%
[
|

0.00% .

Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr-5ep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

W2021/22 @2022/23 W2023/24

Within 5% of target or previous years performance

Performance Comments

The target for this Performance Measure is to reduce the number of household recycling missed collections.

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - 0.11% was calculated. The approximate total number of recycling collections
made during the period is 870,233 and the number of recorded missed collections is 987 which represents 0.11% of the total.
The figures include all calls logged. It is noted some calls when investigated, are found to be unrelated to council performance
for reasons such as, blocked access due to on-street parking; not presented correctly (cardboard presented loose or in single
use plastic bags); contaminated recycling and recycling presented on the in-correct day. These calls are excluded from this
indicator if they can be separately identified.

6
Page 64




11.

Neighbourhood Services - Percentage of successful waste enforcement
prosecutions/penalties
Quarterly Cumulative
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% AT o0 100.00%
E— ] =

100.00%

80.00%

60.00%

40.00%

20.00%

0.00%
Apr-Jun [Q1) Apr -Sep (Q2) Apr- Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

@2022/23 W2023/24

On target / Achieved direction of travel

Performance Comments

There is no Target for this Performace Measure. For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - 100% was achieved.
4 Fixed penalty notices for fly tipping s33(1a),

2 Fixed penatly notices for Duty of Care s34(2),

1 Fixed penalty notice for failing to prodcue waste transfer documents s34(5).

12.
Neighbourhood Services - Number of dog fouling reports
Quarterly Cumulative
350 306
300
200 -
149 [
150
100 70 63 |
-
0
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr -Sep (Q2) Apr- Dec (03) Apr- Mar (0d)
@2022/23 W2023/24
Performance Comments
This Performance Measure is for information only.
For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - 63 were reported.

Paée 65



13.

Neighbourhood Services - Dog fouling FPNs (fixed penalty notices) and prosecutions as a
percentage of reports
Quarterly Cumulative

5.00%
4.00%
3.00%
2.00% -
2.00% 2.00%
2.00% = 1.58% -
BT =
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr -Sep (Q2) Apr- Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

@2022/23 mW2023/24

Performance Comments

There is no Target for this Performance Measure. For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - There were 63 reports of dog
fouling and 1 Fixed Penalty Notice issued.

14.

Neighbourhood Services - Average No. of days taken to clear fly tipping
Quarterly Cumulative

= 4.52
4 351
3.5 3.29 3.36

3
2 1.4
1 Il
0

Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr - Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr-Mar (Q4)

W2021/22 @2022/23 WM2023/24

On target / Achieved direction of travel

Performance Comments

Quarter 1 Target for 23/24 is 5 days.

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - 3.50 was achieved. This measure accounts for fly tipping removed by the authority
and for fly tipping removed by the perpetrater as a result of the work undertaken by the waste enforcement team. This figure could
be reduced drastically if we were to remove fly tipping immediately after being notified however it would remove the ability of the
waste enforcement team to deliver the excellent work that they do to get the perpetrator to remove the waste themselves, and/or

to issues Fixed Penalty Notices or prosecute.

Page8 66




15.

Neighbourhood Services - Number of other FPN's (fixed penalty notices) and
prosecutions other than fly tipping and dog fouling
Quarterly Cumulative

1 13
12 -
10

o 7

6

a

2 1

0  —

Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr- Sep (Q2) Apr- Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)
H2022/23 W2023/24

Performance Comments

Reporting for information only.
New Measure from Quarter 3 - 22/23.
For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - 1 littering fixed penalty notice was issued and paid.

16.

Neighbourhood Services - Percentage of fly tipping reports subject to prosecution, fixed
penalty notices or restorative action
Quarterly Cumulative

100.00%
80.00%
60.00%
40.00%
20.00% 11.70% Lo 16.00%
1 [ —
0.00%
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr -Sep (Q2) Apr- Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (C4)
@2022/23 mW2023/24

Performance Comments

Reporting for information only.

Mew Measure from Quarter 3 - 22/23.

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 -11.70 %was recorded. 204 incidents of fly tipping reported.
4 Fixed penalty notices for fly tipping s33(1a),

2 Fixed penatly notices for Duty of Care s34(2},

1 Fixed penalty notice for failing to prodcue waste transfer documents s34(5}),

17 occasions of restorative actions achieved

Paae 67



17.

Neighbourhood Services - Number of fly tipping reports
Quarterly Cumulative

1200 1115
1000 886

800 661

600 449 r

245 204

m .l

0

Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr-Sep (Q2) Apr- Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)
W2021/22 @2022/23 mW2023/24

400

On target / Achieved direction of travel

Performance Comments

The target is to reduce incidents.

Data reported Quarterly from 2022/23 . Cumulative Fly tipping incidents continue to reduce year on year.
In addition the number of reported incidents 2020/21 was 1566 incidents .

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023- 204 were recorded.

18.
Highways & Drainage - Number of reported properties flooded
Quarterly Cumulative
50 a1 46
40 -
40 36
30
20 17
N 2 = ’—‘
) o OO =
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr- Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr-Mar (Q4)

W2021/22 W2022/23 MW2023/24

Performance Comments

Reported for information only.
For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - there were no properties flooded during this Quarter.

10
Page 68



Well Being Objective 4 - Jobs and Skills

19.

Regeneration - The number of jobs created or safeguarded as a result of financial
support from the Local Authority
Quarterly Cumulative

500
410
400
318 309

300 233

198
200
100 70 57 79 ‘

., = =
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr - Sep (Q2) Apr- Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

W2021/22 W@2022/23 M2023/24

Performance Comments

The target for this Performance Measure is to maintain or increase number of jobs created or safeguarded.

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 - No data available at present due to the introduction of a new Data Capture
System. Data will be reported in Quarter 2.

20.

Regeneration - Number of people helped into work, training or volunteering by the
Workways+ Team
Quarterly Cumulative

120 112
100
83
BD 71 66
60 45
40 -5 29 29
© O
0 —
Apr-Jun [C1) Apr -Sep (QZ) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr-Mar (04}

W2021/22 W@2022/23 MW2023/24

On target / Achieved direction of travel

Performance Comments

The target for this Performance Measure is to maintain or increase number of people helped into work, training or
volunteering.

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 -29 was achieved. Workways+ delivery, funded by European Social Fund,
ended on 31st July 2023 . Participants have continued to be supported by Mentors and Employer Liaison Officers to access
training, volunteering and to secure sustainable employment. Figures reflect a positive quarter. The remaining
participants have been transferred onto Shared Prosperity Fund Neath Port Talbot Employability — Workways Neath Port
Talbot for continued support. Participants will continue to be supported through training, volunteering and employment.

11
Page 69




21.

Regeneration - Number of new business start-up enquiries assisted

Quarterly Cumulative

300

250 244 233

207

200 171

150 139

100
42

50 27
15 —
0 = i'_l
Apr-Jun (QO1) Apr -Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr-Mar (04)
202122 ©2022/23 E2023/24

Performance Comments

The target for this Performance Measure is to maintain or increase number of new business start-up enquiries assisted.
For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 -29 . The team have recently launched the Shared Prosperity Funded
Business Anchor project which will be delivering a range of services to support new business start-ups. Part of the the
delivery plans for the project is the introduction of a new Customer Management System (CMS) which will provide a
platform to enable the team to manage the project more effectively as it tracks business enquiries, stores information
and businesses support activities and supports the delivery of targeted marketing camapigns to promote the project.
During the first quarter of 2023/24, the new system was being tested before fully launching the project (planned for Sept
23). Consequently, the business enquiries received to date, although on track , has not yet been split to show those
specifically looking for advice to start-up. It is anticipated that a clearer picture will be provided by the end of Quarter 2

22.

Regeneration - Number of business enquiries assisted resulting in advice, information or
financial support being given to existing companies through our Business Team
Quarterly Cumulative

E00 711
600 515
430 381
400
276 20 294
216 [
- i = .
; [
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr-Sep (Q2) Apr- Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

W2021/22 W@2022/23 W2023/24

On target / Achieved direction of travel

Performance Comments
The target for this Performance Measure is to maintain or increase number of business enquiries assisted.
For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 -276 was achieved . The team have recently launched the Shared Prosperity Funded
Business Anchor project which will be delivering a range of services to support local businesses. During the first quarter of 2023/24, the
team have undertaken a "soft launch” of the project to run alongside the introduction of a new Customer Management System to
help effectively track and manage business enquiries. It is anticipated that once fully launched, the project will generate many
enquiries from businesses looking for various forms of support, i.e. funding; marketing; IT; training; accreditations; property, etc.

12
Page 70



Governance and Resource (cross-cutting)

Including Planning & Performance, Workforce Management, Financial
Resources, Democracy, Community Relations, Asset Management and
Commissioning & Procurement.

23.
Lighting - Number of calendar days to repair all street lamp failures during a year
Quarterly Cumulative
35 323
301 __
3 — | 274
22 2.03
2
15 115 |
1
05 ‘
0
Apr-Jun (1) Apr -Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (04)

@2022/23 W 2023/24

On target / Achieved direction of travel

Performance Comments

Data is available for 22/23 and current year.

Quarter 1 Target for 23/24 is 4 days

For the Quarter 1st April 2023 -30th June 2023 -1.15 days was achieved.
Total jobs completed 263 to end of first Quarter, total days to complete 303.
Average completion time 303/263 = 1.15 days.

13
Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



’ u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot
W Neath Port Talbot Council
-~

Performance Measures

Appendix 2 — Environment Directorate
Compliments and Complaints
Quarter 1 (1st April - 30th June) - 2023/24

Page 73



Environment - Number of Stage 1 complaints received in the financial year
Quarterly Cumulative

60 57
47
50
41
40
“ 29 32
24
20 = 14 13
©
(1]
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr-Sep (Q2) Apr- Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

W2021/22 32022/23 W 2023/24

Performance Comments

13 Stage 1 complaints were received in quarter 1 2023/24.
14 Stage 1 complaints were received in quarter 1 2022/23.

Stage 1 Complaints received in quarter 1 2023/24 relate to:
1x Planning and Public Protection,

2x Development Management,

1x Architectural Services,

1x Parking,

2x Strategic Property,

1x Engineering,

1x Building Control,

3x Streetcare,

1x WCSM
2.
Environment- Percentage of closed stage 1 complaints upheld/partially upheld in the
financial year
Quarterly Cumulative

100.0%
80.0%
60.0%
40.0%
20.0%

0.0%  0.0% 0.0% 0.0% po% 0-0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0%

Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr - 5ep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

B 2021/22 B2022/23 W2023/24

Performance Comments

13 Stage 1 complaints were closed in quarter 1 2023/24 none of which were upheld or partially upheld.

12 Stage 1 complaints were closed in quarter 1 2022/23 of which none were upheld or partially upheld.

Page 74




Environment- Number of Stage 2 complaints received in the financial year
Quarterly Cumulative

10 9

8

6 5

4 —
4
2 2
2 -
0
Apr-Jun (Q1) Apr-Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

B 2021/22 22022/23 W2023/24

Performance Comments

2 Stage 2 complaints were received in quarter 1 2023/24.
2 Stage 2 complaints were received in quarter 1 2022/23.

Stage 2 Complaints received in quarter 1 2023/24 relate to:
1 x Parking
1 x Building Control

4.
Environment- Percentage of closed stage 2 complaints upheld/partially upheld in the
financial year
Quarterly Cumulative

100.0%
B80.0%
60.0%
40.0%
20.0%

0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0%

Apr- Jun (1) Apr - Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)

B2021/22 H2022/23 W2023/24

Performance Comments

2 Stage 2 complaints were closed in quarter 1 2023/24, of which neither were upheld or partially upheld.

2 Stage 2 complaints were closed in quarter 1 2022/23 of which neither where upheld or partially upheld.

Page 75



Environment- Percentage of closed complaints dealt with by the Public Services
Ombudsman (following Stage 1 and Stage 2 process) that were upheld/partially upheld
Quarterly Cumulative
100.0%

B80.0%
60.0%
40.0%
20.0%

0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0%

Apr- Jun (Q1) Apr - Sep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr- Mar (Q4)
W2021/22 E2022/23 W2023/24

Performance Comments
No ombudsman complaints have been received following the stage 1 and stage 2 process for quarter 1 for the previous 3
years.
6.
Environment- Number of compliments received from the public
Quarterly Cumulative
60 54
50
40 I
30
30 |
20
g 11 |
10
.
0
Apr-Jun (1) Apr - S5ep (Q2) Apr-Dec (Q3) Apr-Mar (Q4)

W2021/22 H@2022/23 W2023/24

Performance Comments

11 Compliments received for quarter 1 2023/24 as opposed to 9 received in quarter 1 2022/23.
The 11 compliments include :

Neighbourhood Services - 7 compliments received

Road Safety - 1 compliment received

WCSM - 3 compliments received

Page 76



	Agenda
	4 Forward Work Programme
	6 List of Approved Contractors
	7 Pen Y Dre, Neath (Revocation of Limited Waiting, 1 Hour, Return Prohibited With 2 Hours, Monday to Saturday, 8AM to 6PM, Permit Holders Exempt) Order 2022
	DWG Pen-y-Dre_Appendix A
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	DWG Pen Y Dre TRO - IIA - Appendix B

	8 Traffic Calming Measures At B4434 Tonna Uchaf - Mini Roundabout, Heol Caredig Junction And Pen Y Bryn Junction Order 2023
	DWG FR-TON-SU001-TROR-Appendix A
	Sheets and Views
	FR-TON-SU001 DRAFT-TRO PLATEAUX


	DWG FR-TON-SU001-TROP-Appendix B
	Sheets and Views
	FR-TON-SU001 DRAFT-TRO PENYBRYN


	DWG FR-TON-SU001-TROC-Appendix C
	Sheets and Views
	FR-TON-SU001 DRAFT-TRO CAREDIG


	DWG Tonna Hospital Link Plateaux TRO - IIA - Appendix D

	9 Key Performance Indicators 2023/2024 - Quarter 1 (1st April 2023 - 30th June 2023)
	DWG Appendix 1- Q1 2023 ENVIRONMENT
	DWG Appendix 2 - Q1 2023 Env Compliments & Complaints


